0021612

From: Patricia Doerr

To: Cyndy_Holda@nps.gov

Cc: Mike_murray@nps.gov; Gordon Robertson

Subject: RE: Links to wildlife resources data/NPS Action Item for Reg Neg Committee
Date: 06/27/2008 05:26 PM

Cyndy,

I1"m highly concerned about the_ NPS sending out this type of email with
such seemingly biased information. Aside from the FWS and NMFS websites,
who vetted the other websites to determine if they are unbiased? From my
point of view, the other sites _have strong advocacy undertones and NPS
should not in any way be perceived as suEportln one side over another.
Reg Neg members can do their own research for their work on the
commitiee.

Thank you,
Patty

Patricia A. Doerr

Director of Ocean Resource Policy
American Sportfishing Association
0: (703)_519-9691 Ext. 244
www.asaFishing.org

————— Original Message----- _

From: Cyndy_Holda@nps.gov EpalIto:Cyndy_HoIda@nps.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 4:40 PM )

gubjgct: Links to wildlife resources data/NPS Action ltem for Reg Neg
ommittee

To: Reg Neg Committee Members
From: NPS
Subject: Links to wildlife resources data/NPS Action Item

There is a large amount of information available on the protected
species

w?thig the Park on the internet. Because the information is so
voluminous . _ R ;

and broad in it"s content, no attempt to identify all sources and
documents ; )
is made. The following represents some key documents and search topics
that can be queried using a search engine such as Google:

Piping Plover Recovery Plan
www . fws . gov/northeast/pipingplover/recplan/index.html

Sea Turtle Recovery Plans (specifically Loggerhead turtle recovery plan)
www . nmfs.noaa.gov/pr/recovery/plans.htm

American Oystercatcher }
www.ncsu.edu/project/grsmgis/AMOY/Research.htm

You may also want to '‘google" american oystercatcher research. One
document that will show up is "a Conservation Plan for the American
Oystercatcher'™. Many other documents available.

Colonial Waterbirds R
http://www.waterbirdconservation.org/

http://www._nacwcp.or R }

You may also want to '‘google' colonial waterbird research for many
documents available.

Cyndy M. Holda R

Assistant to the Superintendent &

Community Liaison R ;

Cage Hatteras NS/Fort Raleigh NHS/Wright Brothers NM
252-473-2111 ext. 148

252-216-6455 cell

252-473-2595 fax

Email: cyndy_holda@nps.gov
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